



# JHONATAN CASTILLO

Web Developer/Graphic Designer

✉ iamjhon801@gmail.com

☎ 801-362-1371

🌐 www.jncastillo.

## PROFILE

Hi, I'm Jhonatan, a web and graphic designer with more than seven years of experience based in Utah. I have a deep love and appreciation for my Latin heritage, which is where much of my inspiration comes from. My passion and enthusiasm for my work allow me to create quality, eye-catching designs as well as clean and well-written code. If you can imagine it, I can bring it to life.

## SKILLS

### Web Development

HTML

CSS

JavaScript

React

React Native

Angular

Node.js

PHP

Wordpress

Ionic

Drupal

SQL

### Design

Photoshop

Illustrator

InDesign

## EXPERIENCE



### Latinos In Action

*Full Stack Developer/Graphic Designer / 2017 - Present*

In charge of creating design materials, websites, and mobile applications for the organization,



### ForeverGreen Int.

*Web Developer / 2013-2017*

Create new and innovative websites for the company's products and distributors as well as maintaining the existing corporate site



### Ballet West

*Web Master/Graphic Designer / 2009-2013*

Maintaining drupal website up to date (plugins, theme, custom code, etc) and designing all marketing materials for the organization

## EDUCATION



### DevMountain

*Web Development Immersive / 2017*



### The Art Institute of Salt Lake

*Multimedia Design / 2008 - 2010*



### UVU

*Computer Science / 2006 - 2007*

## INTEREST

